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     REQUEST FOR BID 

                                   #16-0062 
VENT AND WASTE PIPE 

ADDENDUM #1 
 
May 26, 2016 
 
The following information is intended to clarify details of the above listed project.   
Any questions will be in bold face, answers will be in italics. 
 

1. Is there a completion date 
 Project needs to be completed by end of July for floors 1-3; mid-August for floors 4-6. 
 

2. Will bidder need to patch sheetrock? 
No 

 
3. Is building occupied? 

No 
 

4. Are there floor plans? 
Please see attached. 

 
5. How should floor penetrations be handled? 

All floor penetrations should be done per code. 
 

6. How are unforeseen issues handled? 
Please submit lump sum pricing, as indicated in the RFB and also submit hourly rates and material markups that 
could be used in the event that additional work will need to be done.  Please see attached REVISED bid response 
form. 

 
7. Will a smoke test be required? 

Yes 
 

8. What type of roof is on the building? 
 Composite roll roof. 
 

9. Is there a warranty on the roof? 
 Not that the county is aware of. 
 
 
 
CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE 
 
 
 
 

  
                                           
                                            

SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 
DIVISION OF FINANCE 

Purchasing Department 
525 N. Main, Suite 823 ~ Wichita, KS  67203 

Phone: 316 660-7255    Fax: 316 383-7055  
           

http://sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp 
 

http://sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp�
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Clarifications: 
Addition of drinking fountain drain for floors 1-6.  See attached drawing (noted). 
 
Vendors are responsible for checking the website and acknowledging any addenda on the Bid Response Form.   
 
 

 
Kimberly Evans 
Purchasing Agent 
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When smoke tested the drinking fountain waste and vent showed cracked piping on the 1st, 2nd, 3rd and 5th floor. 
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